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From: Studentwire

Sent: Friday, January 20, 2017 9:44 AM

To: all-lincoln-undergraduate-students; all-lincoln-graduate-students

Cc: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for January 20 - Women of the Year, Class and School 

Wristbands, and more ...

 

  
    
 

Women of the Year 
The nomination committee of the Women’s Center announces 

nominations for 2017 Women of the Year.  Please see the 

attached application for more information. 

Contact: Mary Coleman 

Read More 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/women-year-2017.pdf
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Class and School Wristbands 
Stop by the Student Life & Development office and get your class and 

school wristband. Only $1 each and proceeds go towards various gift 

cards. You must purchase to qualify to win. Each purchase receives a 

raffle ticket, i.e. if you buy 3, you get 3 tickets.  
Contact: Ihsan Mujahid 

Wristband Pic 1 / Wristband Pic 2 

 

Career and Graduate School Fair 
The Career and Graduate School Fair is scheduled for Thursday, 

March 30 from 10 am to 1 pm in Manuel Rivero Hall.  We encourage 

Lincoln University students and alumni to come out and take 

advantage of an opportunity to meet face-to-face with employers, 

Government, Social Service and Non-Profit agencies who are seeking 

candidates for employment as well as internship opportunities. 

Representatives from various Graduate Schools from across the 

country will also be in attendance.  See below for more details. 
Contact: Ralph Simpson 

Read More 

 

Community Service Update 
IDs are listed from the Fall Campus Wide Information Session. If you 

did not attend, we do not have your ID and it WILL NOT BE ADDED 

unless/until you attend on 1/22/17. Those without IDs may email 

imujahid@lincoln.edu for an update. Orange IDs indicate that you 

have met the 20 hour requirement. 
Contact: Ihsan Mujahid 

Read More 

 

Re-register for IRIS 
In order to make more effective use of the IRIS Emergency Alert 

System, we are asking that all members of the Lincoln University 

community please take the time to register again to receive IRIS 

alerts. 
Contact: James A. Connor 

Read More 
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